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Carey Certo

From: Robert Maul

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:21 PM

To: Carey Certo; Yvette Sennewald

Subject: FW: SUB25-1004 The Reserve at Green Mountain (DAHP 2025-03-01781)

 

From: Stone, Jessica (DAHP) <jessica.stone@dahp.wa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 1:36 PM 
To: Robert Maul <RMaul@cityofcamas.us> 
Cc: 106review@ctwsbnr.org; Cowlitz Indian Tribe, Cultural Resources <permitreview@cowlitz.org>; Chinook Indian 
Nation <Office@chinooknation.org>; THPO@grandronde. org (THPO@grandronde.org) <thpo@grandronde.org>; Casey 
Barney <casey_barney@yakama.com> 
Subject: RE: SUB25-1004 The Reserve at Green Mountain (DAHP 2025-03-01781) 

 

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you recognize the sender as a city 
employee and you see this message this email is a phishing email. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button 
to redirect the email for ITD review. 

 
Dear Robert, 
 
Thank you for contacting the DAHP regarding the above-referenced project. Because the project location 
is in an area marked “Very High Risk” for encountering archaeology by our Archaeological Risk 
Assessment Model, we recommend that a project-specific Inadvertent Discovery Plan (IDP) be created 
and kept on site and that project personnel receive training in the implementation of the IDP in the case 
of a discovery.  
 
Please also note that DAHP Project Tracking Number 2025-03-01781 has been assigned to this project. 
Please include this number with any future related correspondence. 
 
Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions, 
Jessica 
 

       

 
Jessica Stone, Ph.D (she/her) 
Assistant State Archaeologist 
  
Email: jessica.stone@dahp.wa.gov| www.dahp.wa.gov   
Cell: (360) 890-2633 | Main Office: (360) 586-3065 

Hours: 7:30–4:00 PST Monday–Friday 
Physical Address: 1110 S. Capitol Way, Suite 30, Olympia, WA 98501 
Mailing Address: PO Box 48343, Olympia, WA 98504-8343 

 

 

From: Community Development Email <communitydevelopment@cityofcamas.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 9:37 AM 
To: Lisa Harker <lisa@plsengineering.com>; Camas School District, Laura Nowland 
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